Landon State Office Building
900 SW Jackson Street, Room 504
Topeka, Kansas 66612

phone: 785-296-2436
fax: 785-296-0231
budget.director@budget.ks.gov

Jon Hummell, Interim Director Division of the Budget Sam Brownback, Governor

February 11, 2014

The Honorable Ralph Ostmeyer, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs
Statehouse, Room 136-E

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Ostmeyer:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for SB 346 by Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 346 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

SB 346 would increase the maximum number of barrels of domestic beer that a holder of
a microbrewery license is authorized to manufacture and store during a license year from 15,000
to 60,000 barrels.

The Department of Revenue indicates that SB 346 would have no fiscal effect on state
revenues, but would increase liquor tax receipts if additional barrels of domestic beer were

manufactured and sold. The Kansas Association of Counties indicates that it cannot determine
what fiscal effect passage of SB 346 may have on Kansas counties.

Sincerely,

NS\

Jon Hummell,
Interim Director of the Budget

cc: Steve Neske, Revenue



